

## **ANALYSIS**

This ordinance amends Title 2 – Administration of the Los Angeles County Code, with changes to Sections 2.32.100, 2.32.110, and 2.32.112, by authorizing the Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk to update certain fees charged to the public for issuing marriage licenses, performing marriage ceremonies, and providing witness services for marriage ceremonies.

DAWYN R. HARRISON  
County Counsel

By   
ADAM BAUMGARTEN  
Deputy County Counsel  
Government Services Division

AB:hb

Requested: 05/16/25  
Revised: 06/04/25

**ORDINANCE NO. \_\_\_\_\_**

This ordinance amends Title 2 – Administration of the Los Angeles County Code, with changes to Sections 2.32.100, 2.32.110, and 2.32.112, by authorizing the Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk to update certain fees charged to the public for issuing marriage licenses, performing marriage ceremonies, and providing witness services for marriage ceremonies.

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles ordains as follows:

**SECTION 1.** Section 2.32.100 is hereby amended to read as follows:

**2.32.100 Marriage ~~l~~License ~~f~~Fee.**

The ~~r~~Registrar-~~r~~Recorder/~~e~~County ~~e~~Clerk shall charge a fee of ~~\$94~~176.00 for issuing a marriage license, and a fee of \$30.00 for issuing a duplicate marriage license, and shall charge a fee of ~~\$85~~220.00 for issuing a confidential marriage license, and a fee of \$30.00 for issuing a duplicate confidential marriage license.

**SECTION 2.** Section 2.32.110 is hereby amended to read as follows:

**2.32.110 Marriage ~~e~~Ceremony ~~f~~Fee.**

The Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk shall charge a fee of ~~\$35~~44.00 for performing a marriage ceremony.

**SECTION 3.** Section 2.32.112 is hereby amended to read as follows:

**2.32.112 Marriage ~~e~~Ceremony ~~w~~Witness ~~f~~Fee.**

The Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk shall charge a fee of ~~\$20~~6.00 for a staff member who serves as a marriage ceremony witness.

[232100ABCC]